
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
AIR FORCE TEST CENTER – AFTC/PZ 

EGLIN AFB, FLORIDA 
  

NWF Air Force Multiple Award Construction Contract (MACC) 
Task Order Proposal Request (TOPR) 

Page 1 of 1 
 

   
MEMORANDUM FOR:  ALL MACC CONTRACT HOLDERS 
 
FROM: AFTC/PZIOCB 
              308 W. D AVENUE  

  STE 130, B260 
              EGLIN AFB, FL 32542 
 
SUBJECT FOPR – AMENDMENT 01, FTFA 24-AD10 Renovate Venom BLDG 37 
 
All offers must be submitted no later than 27 August 2024 at 12:00 pm CENTRAL (Local 
Eglin AFB Time). Offers shall be e-mailed to both of the following point of contacts (POC): 
SrA Taylor Ellis taylor.ellis.2@us.af.mil Lindsay Hartzog lindsay.hartzog@us.af.mil 

 
For any questions or information regarding this solicitation feel free to contact Taylor Ellis 
taylor.ellis.2@us.af.mil or Lindsay Hartzog, lindsay.hartzog@us.af.mil. 
 
 
 
 
 
              LINDSAY HARTZOG  
            CONTRACTING OFFICER 
 
 
 
List of Attachments:  
1. Attachment 1 - Statement of Work, dated 14 December 2023  
2. Attachment 1A - Wage Determination FL20240217, dated 05 Jan 2024,  
3. Attachment 2 – Technical Experience Reference Worksheet  
4. Attachment 3 – CLIN 0001, 50 Division Cost Estimating Worksheet 50 pages  
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